TAHOE#TRUCKE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: May 4, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: First Read - A-G Completion Improvement Grant (High School Only)

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer, and Kerstin
Kramer, Principal Glenshire Elementary

ACTION REQUESTED

Review the A-G Completion Improvement Grant (High School Only) and provide direction to
bring back for approval at the next board meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The A-G Completion Improvement Grant is:

e To increase the number of California High School students who graduate with A-G
eligibility.

e A-G Completion Improvement Grant funds are targeted to serve students in grades 9
through 12.

e Funds shall be used for activities that directly support student access and successful
completion of the A-G course requirements.

e Funds will be available for expenditure or encumbrance through the 2026 fiscal year.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner Administrative Assistant

Attachment: A-G Completion Improvement Grant



